

Board Meeting
April 11, 2006

VICE CHANCELLOR FOR EXTERNAL AFFAIRS, CHICAGO

Action: Approve Appointment of Vice Chancellor for External Affairs, Chicago

Funding: State Appropriated Funds

The Chancellor at Chicago recommends the appointment of Warren King Chapman, currently Vice President, JPMorganChase, as Vice Chancellor for External Affairs, non-tenured, on a twelve-month service basis, on 100 percent time, at an annual salary of \$220,000, beginning May 16, 2006.

Dr. Chapman replaces Michael M. Landek who served as Interim Vice Chancellor for External Affairs from May 20, 2005 to date. Mr. Landek will return to his former position as Associate Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs and Director of Campus Auxiliary Services.

This recommendation is made with the advice of a search committee.¹

The board action recommended in this item complies in all material respects with applicable State and federal laws, University of Illinois *Statutes, The General Rules Concerning University Organization and Procedure*, and Board of Trustees policies and directives.

The President of the University concurs.

¹Penelepe C. Hunt, Associate Chancellor for Development, University of Illinois at Chicago, and Vice President for University of Illinois Foundation, *Chair*; Atanacio B. Gonzalez, Associate Director, UIC Neighbors Initiative, Great Cities Institute, College of Urban Planning and Public Affairs; Robin Hambleton, Dean and Professor, College of Urban Planning and Public Affairs, and Professor of Public Administration; Diane L. Hodges, Director of Community Relations, Office of the Vice Chancellor for External Affairs; Clark Hulse, Professor of English, College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, Professor of Art History, College of Architecture and the Arts, Executive Vice Provost for Academic Affairs, Office of the Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, and Dean of the Graduate College; David C. Perry, Professor of Urban Planning and Policy, and Director, Great Cities Institute, College of Urban Planning and Public Affairs, and Associate Chancellor for Great Cities, Office of the Vice Chancellor for External Affairs; Richard M. Schoell, Executive Director for Governmental Relations and Director for Federal Relations, Office of Governmental Relations, University Administration; Gerald S. Strom, Professor of Political Science, College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, and Secretary of the Senate, Faculty Senate, University of Illinois at Chicago.

WARREN KING CHAPMAN

Education

Northeastern Illinois University, Chicago, B.A., 1972; M.A., 1975
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, Ph.D., 1993

Professional Experience

Illinois Department of Corrections, Springfield, 1975-76, Correctional Training
Supervisor; 1976-80, Coordinator of Program Services
Saint Xavier University, Chicago, Illinois, 1976-80, Lecturer, Department of Criminal
Justice
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 1980-86, Research Assistant, Department
of Educational Policy Studies, College of Education; 1986-2003, Visiting Assistant
Professor, Department of Educational Policy Studies, College of Education
Illinois State Board of Education, Chicago, 1986-87, Equal Education Opportunity
Specialist; 1987-89, Project Supervisor; 1989-92, Supervisor
The Joyce Foundation, Chicago, Illinois, 1992-2002, Lead Program Officer
Bank One Foundation, Chicago, Illinois, 2002-05, President
JPMorganChase, Chicago, Illinois, 2005-date, Vice President, National Philanthropic
Advisor